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Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB ToElizabeth Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GBWf:ciio_c_ 
-

09/02/2009 16:04 ccLaura Kennedy/OIS/DOH GRo-c~Patrick 
Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GB@[GRo C Rowena 
Jecock/PH6/DOH/GB GRo-CI - -.-.-.-.-.: 

bcc 

SubjectRe: Fw: Submission re Contamination of Blood and Blood 
Products: Public Inquiry in 
Scotland041D4101013DBFA19802575580052CAA6 

To which the short answer is 'Yes'! 

Wasn't sure if you were planning to respond to directly, informally, or whether you'd like 
us to draft a note explaining that our strategy, as outlined in recent submissions, is all 
about trying to head this off, and contain matters to Scotland (whilst recognising our role 
in providing help through papers etc.). 

Dr Ailsa Wight 
Deputy Director and Head of Programme 
Infectious Diseases and Blood Policy 
524 Wellington House 
133/155 Waterloo Road 
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London SE1 8UG 

Mobile:; GRO-C 

email: ailsa.wight@ GRO-C

Elizabeth Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB 

Elizabeth 
Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/G 
B 
Sent by: Laura 
Kennedy/OIS/DOH 

09/02/2009 14:59 

Liz Woodeson 
Director of Health Protection 

To Ailsa Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@[GRO-Ccpatrick 
Hennessy/POLICY/DOH/GB,~ GRG-Ci Rowena 
Jecock/PH6/DOH/GB@9RO-c ----

cc 

Subject Fw: Submission re Contamination of Blood and Blood 
Products: Public Inquiry in Scotland 

Room 170 
Richmond House 
Tel. GRO-C 

Mobile[ CR0-C 
----- Forwarded by Laura Kennedy/OIS/DOH on 09/02/2009 14:58 -----

Morven 
Smith/POLICY/DOH/GB To 
09/02/2009 14:51 

cc 

Subject 

Dear Steven and Elizabeth, 

Steven Pidgeon/OIS/DOH@GRo-c;Elizabeth 
Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB GRG-c] 

Chris Plummer/MPI-PPB/DOH/GB 'GRG.Ci Sarah 
Kirby/OIS/DOH@, cRo-c 
Re: Fw: Submission re Contamination of Blood and Blood 
Products: Public Inquiry in Scotland -

Elizabeth - Thank you very much for your submission on the Public Inquiry in Scotland. 
MS(PH) has seen and noted the submission. However, she would like some further advice 
on the following query: "Isn't Scotland's agreement to hold an inquiry a backdoor method 
to get a UK-wide inquiry?" 
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Steven - MS(PH) has seen and noted the submission. She agrees that Hugh Taylor 
would need to send the draft letter. 

Thank you, 

Morven Smith 

Locumming for 
Assistant Private Secretary 
Minister of State for Public Health 
Department of Health 
Richmond House 

- GRO-C _._._._._ j 

**MS(PH)'s box closes at 2pm Monday to Wednesday and 12midday on Thursday. Please 
note MS(PH) does not have a box on Friday.** 

Steven Pidgeon/OIS/DOH 

Steven 
Pidgeon/OIS/DOH To Morven Smith/POLICY/DOH/GB 'GRO-C? 
09/02/2009 12:49 cc Elizabeth Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB GRO-C Chris 

Plummer/MPI-PPB/DOH/GB GRO--C; 
Subject Fw: Submission re Contamination of Blood and Blood 

Products: Public Inquiry in Scotland 

Hi Morven, 

As discussed, Hugh is content to send the attached letter to Kevin Woods as long as we 
have clearance from MS(PH). I'll wait to hear back from you before sending. 

Thanks, 

Steve. 

Steven Pidgeon 
Hugh Taylor's Office 
Permanent Secretary 
Department of Health 
79 Whitehall 

-.-•- G RO-C 
----- Forwarded by Steven Pidgeon/OlS/DOH on 09/02/2009 12:37 

Aimee 
Gasston/POLICY/DOH/G To Elizabeth Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB GRo-c 
B cc Steven Pidgeon/OIS/DOH@1ORO-C 
06/02/2009 09:17 Subject Re: Submission re Contamination of Blood and Blood 

Products: Public Inquiry in Scotland=i 
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Dear Liz, 
Thank you for this submission. The letter is set up and ready to sign and Hugh will see 
both at the weekend. Steve, it is very important that this letter goes out as soon as 
possible, preferably on Monday. It needs to go to Kevin Woods at the Scottish Executive 
as well as Lord Penrose. I will update by handover note to include this, but it would be very 
helpful if you could bring this forward for first thing Monday. 
With many thanks, 
Aimee 

Aimee Gasston 
Assistant Private Secretary to 
Hugh Taylor, the Permanent Secretary 
Department of Health 

Tel:`, GRO-C 

Elizabeth 
Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/G To Sarah Kirb /OIS/DOH •GRo-cj 
B 
Sent by: Laura 

cc Penelope Irving/OIS/DOHOtcec-C Marc 
+ 

Kennedy/OIS/DOH 
McGonagle/OIS/DOH@~GRO.0 Clare
Montagu/OIS/DOHt GRo-cl Mario Dunn/OIS/DOH GRO-C 

05/02/2009 17:40 Aimee Gasston/POLICY/DCH/GB GRo-Cj Steven 
Pidgeon/OIS/DOH GRo-ci Beatrix Sneller/OIS/DOH@cRoc? 
David Harper/HPIHSD/DOH/GB Qa'-GRO-Cj Elizabeth 
Woodeson/CQEG/DOHIGB@jGRo.c; Ailsa 
Wight/PH6/DOH/GB(c YRO-c Rowena 
Jecock/PH6/DOH/GB@IGRo.c Colin Phillips/CQEG-
I IU/DOH/GBr GRo c _graham _kept  GRo C 
Paula.Cohent.,,__ GRO-C _ 
Neil.MacLeod@j GRO-c

Subject Submission re Contamination of Blood and Blood Products: 
Public Inquiry in Scotland 

Sarah, 

Submission 
[attachment "Submission for Perm Sec&MS(PH) final 05-Feb-09.doc" deleted by Ailsa'Wight/PH6/DOH/GB] 
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[attachment "'Hugh Taylor letter to SE final 05-Feb-08.doc" deleted by Ailsa Wight/PH6;DOH/GB] 

[attachment "Annex B Penrose Inquiry TOR.doc" deleted by Ailsa WightIPH6/DOH/GB] 

Previous submission for reference. 
[attachment "Submission on Scottish JR to MS(PH) 12-Jan-09.doc" deleted by Ailsa 
Wight/PH6/DOH/GB] 
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